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October 27, 2022 
 
TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 22-101543 

 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 22-101543, SPLOST Phase II Road Resurfacing Project (Area A) (365 Day Contract) 
is hereby modified as follows: 

 
 
 1. We have received the following questions pertaining to this ITB. The questions and responses are 

     below: 

a. Question: In previous bid packages, the county has removed the “UTILITY SYSTEMS 
CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE AND UTILITY MANAGER’S CERTIFICATE” requirement since this 
is mostly a resurfacing project. Will the county please remove this precondition?  

Answer: Yes, this requirement shall be removed from the bid package(s). 

b. Question: Just to confirm, the depth of the “310-5040 Gr Aggr Base Crs, Incl Excavation and 
Material” will be 8” (4” of Graded Base and 4” 0f 19mm)?  

Answer: Yes, that is correct, 8” (4” of Graded Base and 4” 0f 19mm).  
 
c. Question: On page 18 of the bid package it states: Note: Deep patching locations to be determined by 
county or county representative and will include removal of existing material and placement of 4 
inches of Graded Aggregate Base and 4 additional inches of 19 mm Recycled Asphalt Concrete 
patching. Price removal shall be included in price bid for Graded Aggregate Base. To be clear, does the 
contractor need to include the price of the 4” of Granite Aggregate AND 4” of 19mm in the price for 
“310- 5040 Gr Aggr Base Crs, Incl Excavation and Material” or will the 19mm be paid under the 
88,384 tons of patching?  
 
Answer: Yes, price for removal shall be included in price bid for Graded Aggregated Base Under line 
item 310-5040.  19mm will be paid under the 88,384 ton for patching.  
 
d. Question: Will the county consider 40% RAP for the asphalt mix as allowed by Section 402 of 
GDOT specs? 
 
Answer: No, the county shall keep the maximum Rap percentage at 35% as stated in the minimum 
technical specs section of the contract.  

e. Question: Does the County intend on sending residents notices for removal of vehicles from project   
roads or is that the responsibility of the contractor? 
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Answer: This activity shall be the responsibility of the contractor.  

f. Question: Can the contractor trim any tree limbs that are hanging too low for equipment to pass 
under?  

Answer: Yes, Tree limb(s) that hang(s) low on roadway(s) impeding equipment progress, shall be 
trimmed neatly by the contractor (utilizing a chainsaw). 

g. Question: When is the anticipated NOTICE TO PROCEED for this contract?  

Answer: The anticipated Notice to Proceed date is February 2023. 

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. 
Please sign and return this addendum. You may email Angel Frazier at amfrazier@dekalbcountya.gov before 
the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

 
3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 
 
 

Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date   
 

The above Addendum No. 2 for ITB 22-101543 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 

(Name of Bidder) 
 
 
 
 

(Signature) (Title) 
 

KB/AF 
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